

Media Inquiries: Clarissa Howard 407-599-3428 • 407-948-2044 cell

PRESS RELEASE

Precautionary Boil Water Notice lifted

WINTER PARK, FL, an internationally recognized, award winning city with multiple accredited agencies (December 21, 2020) Effective Monday, December 21, the "Precautionary Boil Water Notice" dated December 18, is hereby rescinded following the water main repair and satisfactory completion of the bacteriological survey showing that the water is safe to drink.

This notice impacts all Winter Park water utility customers living in the areas below:

- Palmer Avenue (from Temple Drive to Georgia Avenue)
- Mayfield Avenue (from Alabama Drive to Temple Drive)
- all of Alabama Drive
- all of McKean Circle
- all of Via Bella
- all of Temple Grove
- all of Greentree Drive

Please call the City of Winter Park Water & Wastewater Utilities Department at 407-599-3219 with any questions.

#